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Friday, January 12, 2024 

 

Prof. Bernard Grofman 

Via email 

 

Prof. Jonathan Cervas 

Via email 

 

 

RE:  Clarke v. Wisconsin Elections Commission 

 Wisconsin Supreme Court Case # 2023AP1399-OA 

 

 

Dear Professors Grofman and Cervas: 

 

 

I am sending via email documents filed in my office on Friday, January 12, 2024 related to the 

above reference case. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Samuel Christensen 

Clerk of the Wisconsin Supreme Court 

 

 

CC: All parties via eFiling 

 All amicus parties via email 
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Samuel A. Christensen

From: Samuel A. Christensen
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 8:26 PM
To: 'bgrofman@uci.edu'; 'cervas@cmu.edu'
Subject: 2023AP1399 Clarke v. WEC Documents 1
Attachments: 2023AP001399 RSP751958.pdf; 2023AP001399 RSP751962.pdf; Cover Letter RE 

Forwarding Documents 2023AP1399.pdf

Professor Grofman and Professor Cervas, 
 
Attached please find my Cover Letter regarding documents forwarded and two documents filed by Attorney Kevin St. 
John: 
 

1. Opening Remedial Brief of Intervenor-Respondent Wisconsin Legislature and Respondents Senators Cabral-
Guevara, Hutton, Jacque, Jagler, James, Kapegna, Lemahieu, Nass, Quinn, Tomczyk, and Wanggaard 

 
2. Appendix Vol I to Opening Remedial Brief of Intervenor-Respondent Wisconsin Legislature and Respondents 

Senators Cabral-Guevara, Hutton, Jacque, Jagler, James, Kapegna, Lemahieu, Nass, Quinn, Tomczyk, and 
Wanggaard 

 
There will be a number of emails to follow with attached documents. 
 
Sincerely, 
Samuel Christensen 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

Samuel Christensen 
Clerk of the Supreme Court & Court of Appeals 
110 E Main St Ste 215, Madison, WI 53703 
608.261.4300 
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Samuel A. Christensen

From: Samuel A. Christensen
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 8:26 PM
To: 'bgrofman@uci.edu'; 'cervas@cmu.edu'
Subject: 2023AP1399 Clarke v. WEC Documents 2
Attachments: 2023AP001399 RSP751965.pdf

Attached please find one document filed by Attorney Kevin St. John: 
 

1. Appendix Vol II to Opening Remedial Brief of Intervenor-Respondent Wisconsin Legislature and Respondents 
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
Subject: 2023AP1399 Clarke v. WEC Documents 3
Attachments: 2023AP001399 RSP751988.pdf; 2023AP001399 RSP751944.pdf; 2023AP001399 

RSP751949.pdf; 2023AP001399 RSP751939.pdf

Attached please four documents filed by Attorney Luke Berg: 
 

1. BRIEF OF INTERVENORS-RESPONDENTS BILLIE JOHNSON, CHRIS GOEBEL, ED PERKINS, ERIC O’KEEFE, JOE 
SANFELIPPO, TERRY MOULTON, ROBERT JENSEN, RON ZAHN, RUTH ELMER, AND RUTH STRECK IN SUPPORT OF 
PROPOSED MAP 

 
2. PROPOSED MAPS OF INTERVENORS-RESPONDENTS BILLIE JOHNSON, CHRIS GOEBEL, ED PERKINS, ERIC O’KEEFE, 

JOE SANFELIPPO, TERRY MOULTON, ROBERT JENSEN, RON ZAHN, RUTH ELMER, AND RUTH STRECK 
 

3. EXPERT REPORT OF CHRISTOPHER BLUNT IN SUPPORT OF MAPS PROPOSED BY THE JOHNSON INTERVENORS 
 

4. EXPERT REPORT OF THOMAS BRUNELL IN SUPPORT OF MAPS PROPOSED BY THE JOHNSON INTERVENORS 
 
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
Subject: 2023AP1399 Clarke v. WEC Documents 4
Attachments: 2023AP001399 RSP751952.pdf; 2023AP001399 RSP751954.pdf

Attached please find two documents filed by Attorney Tamara Packard: 
 

1. BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF SENATORS CARPENTER, LARSON, SPREITZER, HESSELBEIN, AND SMITH’S PROPOSED 
REMEDIAL MAP 

 
2. EXPERT REPORT OF KENNETH R. MAYER, Ph.D.  IN SUPPORT OF REMEDIAL MAPS PROPOSED BY THE 

DEMOCRATIC SENATOR RESPONDENTS 
 

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
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 8:27 PM
To: 'bgrofman@uci.edu'; 'cervas@cmu.edu'
Subject: 2023AP1399 Clarke v. WEC Documents 5
Attachments: 2023AP001399 RSP751955.pdf; 2023AP001399 RSP751956.pdf; 2023AP001399 

RSP751986.pdf; 2023AP001399 RSP751981.pdf; 2023AP001399 RSP751987.pdf; 
2023AP001399 RSP751982.pdf

Attached please six documents filed by Attorney Sarah Zylstra: 
 

1. Cover letter to the Court 
 

2. WRIGHT PETITIONERS’ BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF THE WRIGHT MAP 
 

3. EXPERT REPORT OF DR. DARYL DEFORD IN SUPPORT OF WRIGHT PETITIONERS’ MAP 
 

4. Expert Report of Dr. Ryan Weichelt in Support of Wright Petitioners’ Map 
 

5. Wright Petitioners’ Supporting Materials: Tables in support of the Wright Map 
 

6. Wright Petitioners’ Supporting Materials: The Wright Map 
 

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
Subject: 2023AP1399 Clarke v. WEC Documents 6
Attachments: 2023AP001399 RSP751983.pdf; 2023AP001399 RSP751970.pdf; 2023AP001399 

RSP751974.pdf; 2023AP001399 RSP751961.pdf

Attached please find four documents filed by Attorney Daniel Lenz: 
 

1. PETITIONERS’ BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF REMEDIAL MAPS 
 

2. PETITIONERS’ APPENDIX IN SUPPORT OF REMEDIAL MAPS 
 

3. Cover Letter to Prof Grofman and Prof Cervas 
 

4. Cover Letter to the Court 
 
 
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
Subject: 2023AP1399 Clarke v. WEC Documents 7
Attachments: 2023AP001399 RSP751969.pdf; 2023AP001399 RSP751973.pdf; 2023AP001399 

RSP751971.pdf

Attached please find three documents filed by Amicus Dr. Matthew Petering: 
 

1. MOTION BY AMICUS MATTHEW PETERING, Ph.D FOR LEAVE TO SUBMIT PROPOSED REMEDIAL MAP 
 

2. Matthew Petering’s Proposed Map 
 

3. Expert Report of Amicus Dr. Matthew Petering in Support of Proposed Wisconsin Legislative Map 
 
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
Subject: 2023AP1399 Clarke v. WEC Documents 8
Attachments: 2023AP001399 RSP751980.pdf; 2023AP001399 RSP751979.pdf

Attached please find two documents filed by Assistant Attorney General Russomanno: 
 

1. EXPERT REPORT OF ANTHONY E. FAIRFAX ON THE DEVELOPMENT OF REMEDIAL STATE LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 
PLANS FOR THE STATE OF WISCONSIN 

 
2. GOVERNOR TONY EVERS’ BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF PROPOSED REMEDIAL MAPS 

 
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
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 8:59 PM
To: 'bgrofman@uci.edu'
Cc: 'cervas@cmu.edu'
Subject: 2023AP1399 Clarke v. WEC Document Links

Prof. Grofman, 
 
I attempted to forward via email the documents filed with my office earlier today.  Unfortunately, it appears the UCI 
server does not allow documents of a certain size through via email.   I apologize for the inconvenience. 
 
My solution is to provide the documents via web link listed below.  The all the documents filed in the above reference 
case can be accessed online at the Wisconsin Courts’ Website 
(https://www.wicourts.gov/courts/supreme/origact/2023ap1399.htm).  Links to the document filed today are listed 
below:  
 

1. Opening Remedial Brief of Intervenor-Respondent Wisconsin Legislature and Respondents Senators Cabral-
Guevara, Hutton, Jacque, Jagler, James, Kapegna, Lemahieu, Nass, Quinn, Tomczyk, and Wanggaard: 
https://www.wicourts.gov/courts/supreme/origact/docs/23ap1399_011224openingbriefinsupport.pdf  

 
2. Appendix Vol I to Opening Remedial Brief of Intervenor-Respondent Wisconsin Legislature and Respondents 

Senators Cabral-Guevara, Hutton, Jacque, Jagler, James, Kapegna, Lemahieu, Nass, Quinn, Tomczyk, and 
Wanggaard: https://www.wicourts.gov/courts/supreme/origact/docs/23ap1399_011224appendixvol1.pdf  
 

3. Appendix Vol II to Opening Remedial Brief of Intervenor-Respondent Wisconsin Legislature and Respondents 
Senators Cabral-Guevara, Hutton, Jacque, Jagler, James, Kapegna, Lemahieu, Nass, Quinn, Tomczyk, and 
Wanggaard: https://www.wicourts.gov/courts/supreme/origact/docs/23ap1399_011224appendixvol2.pdf  

 
4. BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF SENATORS CARPENTER, LARSON, SPREITZER, HESSELBEIN, AND SMITH’S PROPOSED 

REMEDIAL MAP: 
https://www.wicourts.gov/courts/supreme/origact/docs/23ap1399_011224supportbriefsenators.pdf  

 
5. EXPERT REPORT OF KENNETH R. MAYER, Ph.D.  IN SUPPORT OF REMEDIAL MAPS PROPOSED BY THE 

DEMOCRATIC SENATOR RESPONDENTS: 
https://www.wicourts.gov/courts/supreme/origact/docs/23ap1399_011224expertreportmayer.pdf  

 
6. BRIEF OF INTERVENORS-RESPONDENTS BILLIE JOHNSON, CHRIS GOEBEL, ED PERKINS, ERIC O’KEEFE, JOE 

SANFELIPPO, TERRY MOULTON, ROBERT JENSEN, RON ZAHN, RUTH ELMER, AND RUTH STRECK IN SUPPORT OF 
PROPOSED MAP: 
https://www.wicourts.gov/courts/supreme/origact/docs/23ap1399_011224supportbriefintervenorsrespondent
s.pdf  

 
7. PROPOSED MAPS OF INTERVENORS-RESPONDENTS BILLIE JOHNSON, CHRIS GOEBEL, ED PERKINS, ERIC O’KEEFE, 

JOE SANFELIPPO, TERRY MOULTON, ROBERT JENSEN, RON ZAHN, RUTH ELMER, AND RUTH STRECK: 
https://www.wicourts.gov/courts/supreme/origact/docs/23ap1399_011224proposedmaps.pdf  
 

8. EXPERT REPORT OF CHRISTOPHER BLUNT IN SUPPORT OF MAPS PROPOSED BY THE JOHNSON INTERVENORS: 
https://www.wicourts.gov/courts/supreme/origact/docs/23ap1399_011224expertreportblunt.pdf  
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9. EXPERT REPORT OF THOMAS BRUNELL IN SUPPORT OF MAPS PROPOSED BY THE JOHNSON INTERVENORS: 

https://www.wicourts.gov/courts/supreme/origact/docs/23ap1399_011224expertreportbrunell.pdf  
 

10. WRIGHT PETITIONERS’ BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF THE WRIGHT MAP: 
https://www.wicourts.gov/courts/supreme/origact/docs/23ap1399_011224wrightmapbrief.pdf  

 
11. EXPERT REPORT OF DR. DARYL DEFORD IN SUPPORT OF WRIGHT PETITIONERS’ MAP 

 
12. Expert Report of Dr. Ryan Weichelt in Support of Wright Petitioners’ Map: 

https://www.wicourts.gov/courts/supreme/origact/docs/23ap1399_011224expertreportweichelt.pdf  
 

13. Wright Petitioners’ Supporting Materials: Tables in support of the Wright Map: 
https://www.wicourts.gov/courts/supreme/origact/docs/23ap1399_011224petitionerssupportingmaterials.pdf  
 

14. Wright Petitioners’ Supporting Materials: The Wright Map: 
https://www.wicourts.gov/courts/supreme/origact/docs/23ap1399_011224petitionerssupportingmaterials2.pd
f  

 
15. PETITIONERS’ BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF REMEDIAL MAPS: 

https://www.wicourts.gov/courts/supreme/origact/docs/23ap1399_011224briefinsupportpetitioners.pdf  
 

16. PETITIONERS’ APPENDIX IN SUPPORT OF REMEDIAL MAPS: 
https://www.wicourts.gov/courts/supreme/origact/docs/23ap1399_011224appendixbriefinsupport.pdf  

 
17. Cover Letter to Prof Grofman and Prof Cervas: 

https://www.wicourts.gov/courts/supreme/origact/docs/23ap1399_011224petitionerlettergrofmancervas.pdf  
 

18. Cover Letter to the Court: 
https://www.wicourts.gov/courts/supreme/origact/docs/23ap1399_011224petitionerlettertoclerk.pdf  

 
19. MOTION BY AMICUS MATTHEW PETERING, Ph.D FOR LEAVE TO SUBMIT PROPOSED REMEDIAL MAP: 

https://www.wicourts.gov/courts/supreme/origact/docs/23ap1399_011224motionbriefreportpetering.pdf  
 

20. Matthew Petering’s Proposed Map: 
https://www.wicourts.gov/courts/supreme/origact/docs/23ap1399_011224briefpetering.pdf 
 

21. Expert Report of Amicus Dr. Matthew Petering in Support of Proposed Wisconsin Legislative Map: 
https://www.wicourts.gov/courts/supreme/origact/docs/23ap1399_011224expertreportpetering.pdf  

 
22. EXPERT REPORT OF ANTHONY E. FAIRFAX ON THE DEVELOPMENT OF REMEDIAL STATE LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

PLANS FOR THE STATE OF WISCONSIN: 
https://www.wicourts.gov/courts/supreme/origact/docs/23ap1399_011224appendixtobriefinsupportevers.pdf  

 
23. GOVERNOR TONY EVERS’ BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF PROPOSED REMEDIAL MAPS: 

https://www.wicourts.gov/courts/supreme/origact/docs/23ap1399_011224briefinsupportevers.pdf  
 

 
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
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